Keri Hinton
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From: Michelle Mathis

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 9:53 PM

To: Michelle Mathis; Brenda Hopper; Catherine C. Lindberg; Gary Van Der Veen; Jan Cain;
Michael Saunders; Roma Fuerst; Scott Paasch; Tracie Utti; Denise M Murphy; Jessica
Johnson; Kathleen Arreola; Ken Huffer; Sue Lamb; Chuck Vesper; Keri Hinton

Subject: Safety Committee meeting cancelled

Sorry for the late notice. The January meeting has been cancelled.

Michelle

From: Michelle Mathis
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 6:36 AM
To: Brenda Hopper; Catherine C. Lindberg; Gary Van Der Veen; Jan Cain; Michael Saunders; Michelle Mathis; Roma

Fuerst; Scott Paasch; Tracie Utti; Denise M Murphy; Jessica Johnson; Kathleen Arreola; Ken Huffer; Sue Lamb; Chuck
Vesper; Keri Hinton
Subject: InspSummary4thQtr2014.xls

Please let me know as early as possible this morning if you have anything for the safety committee agenda. If we don’t
have anything | will cancel the meeting. Thanks.

Attached is the final Inspection Summary for the 4th quarter of 2014. (Keri —1am sending over the original copies of the
inspections for the record.)

Michelle Mathis

Yamhill County Telecommunications
503/434-7360 or x4525

Fax: 503/474-1431
mathism@co.yamhill.or.us




